Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	3/15/18	ASWN Conference
		Room
Members Present	Alex Marangi, Elizabeth Bounds, Viridiana	
	Miranda, Aldo Padilla, Kevin Padill	la, Larry Garcia ,
	Alexis Gray, Brenda Sweet, Lilly L	eon-Vicks.
Members Missing	Adrian Gonzalez (Excused, Proxied by Alex)	
Guests		
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:32 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	Lilly reminds students that College day is tomorrow.
	She would like members to be here for a training
	session at 12:30.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of meetings 2/22/18 and 3/9/18.
Action Taken	Alex motioned to approve both minutes, Keveen
	seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0-0.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Executive Reports
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	President Miranda reports that she has made the flyer for her open forum she wishes to conduct. She passes the flyer around so that members present can see it. She emailed the e-sports guy, who told her that all the college needs to participate in tournaments is a current team to enter. President

	Miranda also passed around the menu for Awards
	and Appreciation.
	Brenda asked President Miranda what her opinion
	on the possible fees were. Miranda responded that
	she is for fees if they will improve the quality of
	education on campus.
	Elizabeth informs members that there have been no
	new applicants to the elections.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Advisor's Report
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Lilly tells members that there were two events
	yesterday that no one took advantage of, except for
	Elizabeth, who went to the Job Fair. Lilly reminds
	members that they are in a position of great
	opportunity and they need to take advantage of that
	whenever they can.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Club Reports
Agenda Item Action Taken	No formal action taken
	,
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Action Taken	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates.
Action Taken	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates.  Pet Lover's: no updates.
Action Taken	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates.  Pet Lover's: no updates.  ALAS: no updates.
Action Taken	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates.  Pet Lover's: no updates.  ALAS: no updates.  Psychology: No updates.
Action Taken	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates.  Pet Lover's: no updates.  ALAS: no updates.  Psychology: No updates.  Photography: no updates.
Action Taken	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates.  Pet Lover's: no updates.  ALAS: no updates.  Psychology: No updates.  Photography: no updates.  NSNA: no updates.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates.  Pet Lover's: no updates.  ALAS: no updates.  Psychology: No updates.  Photography: no updates.  NSNA: no updates.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion  Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates.  Pet Lover's: no updates.  ALAS: no updates.  Psychology: No updates.  Photography: no updates.  NSNA: no updates.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion  Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information  Agenda Item	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates. Pet Lover's: no updates. ALAS: no updates. Psychology: No updates. Photography: no updates. NSNA: no updates. 2nd year Nursing: no updates.  Committee Reports
Action Taken Summary of Discussion  Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information  Agenda Item Action Taken	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates. Pet Lover's: no updates. ALAS: no updates. Psychology: No updates. Photography: no updates. NSNA: no updates. 2nd year Nursing: no updates.  Committee Reports No Formal Action Taken
Action Taken Summary of Discussion  Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information  Agenda Item	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates. Pet Lover's: no updates. ALAS: no updates. Psychology: No updates. Photography: no updates. NSNA: no updates. 2nd year Nursing: no updates.  Committee Reports No Formal Action Taken College Council: no updates.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion  Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information  Agenda Item Action Taken	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates. Pet Lover's: no updates. ALAS: no updates. Psychology: No updates. Photography: no updates. NSNA: no updates. 2nd year Nursing: no updates.  Committee Reports No Formal Action Taken College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There is a hearing tomorrow.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion  Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information  Agenda Item Action Taken	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates. Pet Lover's: no updates. ALAS: no updates. Psychology: No updates. Photography: no updates. NSNA: no updates. 2nd year Nursing: no updates.  No Formal Action Taken  College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There is a hearing tomorrow. Budget: No updates.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion  Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information  Agenda Item Action Taken	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates. Pet Lover's: no updates. ALAS: no updates. Psychology: No updates. Photography: no updates. NSNA: no updates. 2nd year Nursing: no updates.  Committee Reports No Formal Action Taken College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There is a hearing tomorrow. Budget: No updates. Distance Education: no updates.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion  Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information  Agenda Item Action Taken	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates. Pet Lover's: no updates. ALAS: no updates. Psychology: No updates. Photography: no updates. NSNA: no updates. 2nd year Nursing: no updates.  Committee Reports No Formal Action Taken  College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There is a hearing tomorrow. Budget: No updates. Distance Education: no updates. General Education:
Action Taken Summary of Discussion  Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information  Agenda Item Action Taken	No formal action taken  Veterans: No updates. Pet Lover's: no updates. ALAS: no updates. Psychology: No updates. Photography: no updates. NSNA: no updates. 2nd year Nursing: no updates.  Committee Reports No Formal Action Taken College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There is a hearing tomorrow. Budget: No updates. Distance Education: no updates.

	Student Success: no updates.
	Tech access: no updates
	Auxiliary: Alexis regrets to inform members that she
	_
	was able to attend the most recent meeting.
	Budget: no updates.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Old Business
Action Taken	no formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Nate updates members on the progress of the Spring Festival. He encourages members to help out with the event coming up.
Assignments/Detection Asserts House	with the event coming up.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
	l
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	No new business.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	No public comment.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 9:06 am.
Addolf Takell	Mooting adjourned at 5.00 am.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	